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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF 20 MCC PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of 20 MCC Private Limited (“the Company”), which comprise
the balance sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income), the Statement OFf Changes In Equity and the Statement Of Cash Flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the Financial Statements)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the
manmer s¢ required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended, ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, the loss and total comprehensive income, changes in
equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards an Auditing (5As) specified under section
143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2012 and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of maost significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
wa do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reparting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters is not mandatory in case of the
Company as it is an unlisted company.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including
Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report and Sustainability Report, Corporate
Governance and Shareholder's Information but does not include the financial staterments and our A
auditor's report thereon.
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Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the ather infarmation and we do not exXpross
any form of assurance conclusion therean.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is matenially inconsistent with
the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears o be materially misstated,

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nathing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charge with Governance for Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in caction 124(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial pasition, financial performance including other comprehensive
income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance aof adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irreqularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant 1o the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or eror.,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
to continue as a going concemn, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to gaing concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reparting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud o error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throwghout the audit, We also:

= Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or emor, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those ricks, and abtain

audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not .7+
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detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
overnde of internal control,

=  Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 14331} of the Act, we
are alse responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

+  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

*  Lonclude on the appropristeness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence cbtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements ar, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit
evidence abtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue &5 a going concern.

*  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in
() planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal contral that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
ather matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safequards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

{al ‘We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far a5 it appears from our examination of those books,

(c}) The Balance Sheet. the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement Of Changes In Equity and Staternent Of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.
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(d} In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014,

() On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 {2) of the Act.

{fi  With respect to adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements
of the company and operative effectiveness of such controls, as the company is a private limited
company with turnover less than rupees fifty crores as per latest audited financial statements
and also has aggregate borrowings from banks and financial institutions or any body corporate
of less than rupees twenty five crores at any point of time during the financial year, we are not
required to separately report on the same as per MCA notification G.SR 464(E) dated June 5,
2015 as amended on June 13, 2017,

(g With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(18) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and 1o the best of our
informaticn and according to the explanations given to us, the Company being a private
company, section 197 of the Act related to the managerial remuneration not applicable.

(h} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, a5 amended, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations having an impact on its financial
position in its Ind AS financial statemeants.

ii. The Company has not entered into any long term contracts including derivative
contracts, hence provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standard,
for material foreseeable losses has not been made,

fii. The company is not required to transfer any amount to Investors Education Funds | as
required by the provisions of sub section (2) of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013
and there is no delay on this account.

iv. Frovisa to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of
accounts using accounting software which has a feature of recording awdit trail (edit log)
facility is applicable to the company with effect from April 01, 2023 and accordingly,
reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014 is not
applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023,

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's-Report) Order, 2020 ("the order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A" a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 & 4 of the Order.

For M. C. Vaishnav & Co,
Chartered Accountants
FEM = 112T12W ._-' L )

G
CA, Jayesh Mehta
Partner
M. No. - 037267
Place - Vadodara
Date — May 15, 2023
UDIN = 2303726 TEGUENIF956
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ANMNEXURE A
Annexure to Independent Auditors’ Report for the peried ended March 31, 2023

(Referred to in Paragraph 2 under the Heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our Report of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanation provided to us by the Company and
the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of sudit, we state that:

(i} In respect of Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment, Right-of-Use Assets and Intangible
Assets

{a)

(k)

{c)

id)

(e)

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant right-of-
use assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

The Company has a regular program of physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment
and right-of-use assets by the management in a phased periodical manner over a period of
three years, which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and
the nature of its assets. In accordance with this program, certain Property, Plant and
Equipment were verified by the management during the year, According to the information
and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and con the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties which
are disclosed in financial statements (other than properties where the company is the lessee
and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) are held in the name of
the comparny.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the record of the company, the Company has not revalued any of its Froperty,
Plant and Equipment {including right-of-use assets) and intangible assets during the year,

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the record of the company, no proceedings have been initiated during the year or are
pending against the Company as at March 31, 2023 for holding any benami property under
the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 [as amended in 2016) and rules made
thersunder.

(i)} Inventories

{a)

The imventeries were physically verified during the year by the Management at reasonable
intervals, In cur opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
coverage and procedure of such verification by the Management is appropriate having regard
to the size of the Company and the nature of its operations. No discrepancies of 10% or mare
in the aggregate for each class of inventories were noticed on such physical verification of
inventories when compared with books of account,

Independent Auditors Report of 20 MCC Private Limited for the F.Y. 2022-23
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, at any point of time of the year,
the Company has not been sanctioned any working capital facility from banks or finamcial
institutions and hence reporting under clause (i) of the Order is not applicable,

{iii) Loans given
In our opinion and according o the infermation and explanation given to us, the Company has
not granted any guarantee or security, and granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or amy other parties
during the year, and hence reporting under clause (i) of the Order is not applicable.

(iv) Compliance of section 185 & 186

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us in respect of loans,
investments, guarantee and securities, the company has complied with the provisions of the
section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,

(v} Public Deposit

The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be depasits.
Hence, reporting under clause (v) of the Order is not applicable.

(vi) Cost Records

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified for the activities of the Company by the
Central Government under section 148({1) of the Companies Act, 2013

{vil) Statutory Dues

{a) Undisputed statutory dues, including Goods and Service tax, Provident Fund, Employees
State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value
Added Tax, cess, and other material statutory dues applicable to the Company have been
reqularly deposited by it with the appropriate authorities in all cases during the year.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax, Provident
Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty
of Excise, Value Added Tax, cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31,
2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

{b)  There are no statutory dues referred in sub-clause (a) above which have not been deposited
on account of disputes as on March 31, 2023,

{viii) Undisclosed Income
There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43
of 1961) during the year.

(ix) Borrowings

{a)  Aceording to the information and explanations given to us by the management, we are of

the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other 2 H

borrowings of in payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year under audit.
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The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any governmaent authority.

The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding
term loans at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ixi(c) of the
Cwder is not applicable,

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on
short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by
the Company.

The Company did not have any subsidiary or associate or joint venture during the year and
hence, reporting under clause (ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable,

The Company has not raised any loans during the year and hence reporting on clause 3(ix)(f
of the Order is not applicable.

(¥} Issue of Securities

{a)

(b

According to the information and explanations given to ws and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, the Company has not raised money by way of initial
public offer or further public offer (including debt instrument). Hence reporting under clause
3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under
clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable,

(xi) Fraud

{a)

(b)

(<)

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud by the Company and ne material fraud on the company
has been noticed or repoerted during the year.

Na report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Farm
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

As represented 1o us by the management, there were no whistle blower complaints received
by the Company during the year and upto the date of this report.

(xii) Nidhi Company

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause {xii) of the Order is not
applicable,

(xiii) Related Parties

According to the records esamined by us, and information and explanations given to us,
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act and
details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

Independent Auditors Report of 20 MCC Private Limited for the F.Y. 2022-23
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{xiv) Internal Audit

{a} With respect to internal audit system, as the company is a private lmited company with
turnover less than rupees two hundred crores or more during the preceding financial year or
outstanding loans or borrowings from banks or financial institution exceeding one hundred
crore or more at any point of time during the preceding financial year, Company is not
required to conduct Internal Audits. Hence requirement to maintain an adequate internal
audit system does not apply to the company.

{b) Since the Company is not required to maintain internal audit system and conduct Internal
Audits, reporting under this clause is not applicable.

{xv) Mon-cash transactions

Im our opinion during the year, the company has not entered into any non-cash transaction with
its’s directors or persons connected with its's directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

{a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (¢} of the
Order is not applicable,

{b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core
Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under
clausa 30xviNd) of the Onder is not applicable.

(xvii) Cash Loss

The Company has incurred cash losses amounting to Rs. 41.93 Lakhs during the financial year
covered by our audit and Rs. 129.80 Lakhs in the immediately preceding financial year.

{xviii) Resignation of Statutory Auditors
There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.
(xix) Ability to pay liabilities

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other infarmation accompanying the financial statements and
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us
ta believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that
Company is not capable of meeting its labilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, We, however, state
that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our

reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any -
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guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due,

(xx) Corporate Social Responsibility - Unspent Amount

The Company was not having net worth of rupees five hundred crore or more, or turnover of
rupees one thousand crore or more or @ net profit of rupees five crore or mare during the
immediately preceding financial year and hence, provisions of Section 135 of the Act are not

applicable to the Company during the year. Accardingly, reporting under clause 3(xq of the
Qrder is not applicable for the year.

Far M C Vaishnav & Ca,
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 112712W ,{ES,E:H
F

r_:I.II { :
CA Jayesh Mehta
Partner
M.No. - 037267
Place = Vadodara
Date — May 15, 2023
UDIN - 2303726TBGUENIS956
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£0 MCC Private Limited

{Formeésly known a3 Brune Industrial Products Privebe Limiled)

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023
T In Lakhs
Particulars Hote As at March 31,
Me, Z023 2022
I Assels
1 Mon-current Assets
{a) Property, Plant and Equipment 503 IET 31,15
(b Right of Use Aszets 5.03 21.33 o
{£] Intangible Assats 5.04 591 LER
id] Defermed Tax Asset (net) 5148 1350 12725
{g] Other Financial Aszet 505 2,03 1,34
Total Hon-Current fssets 27130 235,68
2 Current Assets
{3 Imeniones 5.0 BOLABS BB.26
{b) Financial Assets
{1} Trade Recehakles 507 5569 13349
[i#) Cash and Cash Buivalents 5.08 284 39,07
fiii} Cther Financial Assets 5.0 863 613
{eb Other Curent Assels 5.10 118 164
Total Current Assets 151,24 159.45
TOTAL ASSETS 422 54 395,16
il EQUITY AMND LLABILITIES
1 Equity
(a] Equity Share Capital 5.11 72505 12505
ibh Other Equty 5.12 {A14.47) [369.12)
Total Equity 3058 355.94
2 Liabilities
Mion-Current Liabilities
{a} Financial Liabilities
(il Bosrowings 5.13 oo 03y
(ia} Lease Liabilities 5.14 1.4 il
[B) Prowigicns 515 .04 689
Total Mon-Current Liahilities| 1888 7.25
Current Liabilities
{al Finamciad Liabilities
(il Lease Liabilities 307 1052 0
(i} Trade Payables 5.18 5383 513
(A} 1oal eutstanding dues of micn 281 00
enterprises and small entevprizes ' '
(8 total cutstanding dues of creditors
other than micro enNtETErises and 51.02 613
simall enterprises,
(i} Caher Financial Liabilities 519 0ar 151
(b Other Curnent Liabilities 5.20 1241 1086
{c} Prowision 521 15.95 1148
Total Current Lisbilities 93.07 31.97
Total Liabilities 111.96| 39.22
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 42'1_,.5-!' SHE
Significant Accounting Poliches
Motes referred to abowe form an integral part of the financial statements
As per owr audit report of even date attached
For N © Valshnav & Co, AN For and on behalf of the of

Al

Chartered Accountants ;*’_.l'._:-'d"_\"llqb
N -'I ."r
FRM - 112T12W hesl .':'.'-il!'-'l'_'-"-" p,
- ] I_,. .'I
M. Mo, - D3T2ET

Place - Vadodara
Date - May 15, 2023

jesh €. Parikh

DM - (0041670
Mlace - Vadodara
Drate - May 15, 2023




20 MCC Private Limited
{Formerly known as Bruno Industrial Products Private Limited)
Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended March 21, 2073

= % in Lakhs
Particul Hote For the year ended March 31,
M, 2023 2022
1 Rewenie
I Reverne Enpm Dperations £23 £37.03 18683
iL Gaher income 523 151 aai
1. Total Income [1+0) 43863 194,84
2 Y. Expenses
Cost of Material Consumed 5.24 11339 4583
Chasged in irentaries 525 {8.38) 2.80
Employes benafils expenses 5.26 12747 108 46
Finance costs 527 240 .56
Depreciation and Amonsation Expense 503 17485 138
Caher expenses 5.28 24607 16589
Total Expenses (V) 488,41 326.02
3 V. ProfityiLoss) Befiore Exceptional items and Tax (111-1V) (59.78)| {131.18)
4 Vi. Exceptional Herms
WL ProdinfiLoss) Before Tax (V-V} IE'?.TBH [131.18)
VNl Tax Expense 5.29
Cuirrent Ta 00 o0
Incoma Tax Expense of Earlier Years il i
Deferred Tax (Asset)/Liability (12.68) (30,15}
IX. Profitf{Loss) for the Period (VII-VII) [47.11) (101.02)
K. Other Comprehensive Income 5.30
A_ (1) items that will not be reclassified 1o Profit or Loss
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans
hctuarial Gains and Loss - Gain # { Loss) 237 Qi
4] Incomu Tax related items  that will not be reclassified to profit
[62) u|:|1
or foss,
B. (i} tems that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss
(i) Encomie Tax related iems that will be reclassified to profit or
b oo
ks,
Total Other Comprehensive Income 1.75 0.02
XL Total Comprehensive Income for the Peried (LX) [43.35] Hﬂt.[ll_l'l_.
Earnings per Equity Share of FV of ¥ 10 Each 531
Beasic [CLGS) {135
Dbt J0LES) {139
Significant Accounting Policies

Motes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements

Az per our audit report of even date attached
For M C Vaishnav 8 Co.

Charered Accountants
FRM - 112712W

Partner

M. Mo, - 037267

Flace - Yadodara
Date - May 15, 2023

For and on bﬂul‘lnfﬂ-hrd'n!','_‘
I“ 20 MCC & Limited y

W

c

Rajesh €. Parikch
Director

DM - 0041610
PMace - Vadodara
Date - May 15, 2023
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20 MCC Private Limlted

(Formerly known as Srung indusiriol Products Private Linnied)

Cash Flow Statemnent for the year ended March 31, 2023 ¥ Im Lakhs
. For the year ended March 31,
.- 28 . 2083 2022
!Hﬂ Profit befose Tax {39,780 (131,18
Adjusted for
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 17.85| 138
Finance Costs Debited To Profit & Loss Account 202 .56
Prafit on sale of shares/Aoisy ool 1553}
Remission of Credit Balances 10 (.17
Remistion of Debét Balances 424 127
Enferest Inoorme (1.0} [l
Dperating Profit before working capital changes (36.83) (132.62)
Changes in Working Capital:-
InCrease/Decieaie in Inveniories Taz (268E)
Increase ¢ Decrgase in Current financial and other assets (3955 14097
Increase / Decrease in Mon Current financial Asset [4.TE) R}
Increase f Decrsase in Non Current financial Liabilities 3.23 283
Increase / Decreass in Cunrent finandal and other Liabilities f Prosésions 5068 {B20.56)
Cash Generated from Operation {19.91) (645.26)
Dwresct Taxes Paid = L1} o
Met | ActivitiesiA) (19523 (E45_26)
1B} Cash Flow From Investing Activities:-
Ivrestmenits Sold i} 2811
Sale OF Fined Assets . 3567
Purchase Of Fed Assets {700 {79.51)
Interest Income 1.02 oo
Het Cash Flow from invesing Activities(B) {5.98) {15.74)
LE).Cash Flow From Financing Activities(C)
PracesdsRepayment fram of Long Term Bormowings (3 .59}
Proceeds from [ssue of Shares on TOO.00
Lease Rent Payments {9.75) 0.0
Share bssue Expense oo {12.50}
Findnce Cock {21} 1.56)
(10.33) 585,96
Met Cash & Cash Equivalents{A-B-C) (36.23) 24.96]
Cath and cash equivalents - ﬁp-mi-ng balarcs 3207 14.11
Cash and cash equivalents - clesing balance 2.84 39.07
Hotes:
1 .LCash and Cash Equivalents comprise of:
Cash On Hand o il |
Balance with scheduled banks
= Cuirnant soeaurils 284 3907
284 15.07
Significant Accounting Policies

Motes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements

As per gur sudit report of even date attached

For M € Valshnav B Co.
Chartersd Accountants fﬁHqu
FRN - 112712W .f’{:':;; ~N

o - Y 1
B & o
cA Mehta TN /I '
M. Mo, - 037267 e
Place - Vadodsra

M - 00041610
Flace - Vadodara
Crate - May 15, 2023

DIN - OD041712



20 MCC Private Limited
Financial Year = 2022-23
Motes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

5.01 Corporate Information

“20 MCC Private Limited” formerly known as "Bruno Industrial Products Private Limited” was incorporated
on 5th day of August, Nineteen Ninety Two (August 5, 1992} under the Companies Act, 1956 and that the
company is Private Limited,

Company is mainly engaged in the business of manufacturing fertilizers, construction chemicals and
minerals.

The reporting currency is Indian Rupees (INR) in Lakhs and amounts are rounded off to the nearest
decimals thereof.

5.02 Significant accounting policies

1. The significant accounting policies applied by the Company in the preparation of its financial statements
are listed below. Such accounting policies have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in
these financial statements unless otherwise indicated,

2. Statement of Compliance

The financial staterments have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards
{referred to as “Ind AST) prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, as amended from time to time.

3. Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention with the exception of
certain assets and habilities that are required to be carried at fair values under Ind AS.

Fair value is the price that would be received on sell of an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date,

4. Use of Estimates and critical accounting judgements

In preparation of the financial statements, the Company makes judgements, estimates and assumptions
about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources, The
estimates and the associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are
considersd 1o be relevant, Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and the underlying assumptions are reviewed on an angoing basis. Revisions 1o accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and future periods affected.

Sagnificant judgements and estimates relating to the carrying values of assets and liabilities include useful
fives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets, impairment of property. plant and
equipment, intangible assets and investments, provision for employee benefits and other provisions,
provision for expected credit losses in respect of receivables, recoverability of deferred tax assets,
commitments and contingencies,

Difference between the actual result and estimates are recognized in profit and loss in the period in which
the results are known / materialized.

™
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20 MCC Private Limited
Financial Year - 2022-23
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

5. Property, Plant & Equipment

An item of praperty, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset if it is probable that the future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured
reliably. This recognition principle is applied to the costs incurred initially to acquire an item of property,
plant and equipment and also to costs incurred subsequently to add to, replace part of, or service it All
other repair and maintenance costs, including regular servicing, are recognised in the statement of profit
and loss as incurred. When a replacement eccurs, the carrying value of the replaced part is de-recognised.
Where an item of property, plant and equipment comprises major components having different useful
lives, these components are accounted for as separate items.

Froperty, plant and equipment are stated at cost, bess accumulated depreciation and impairment. Cost
ncludes all direct costs and expenditures incurred to bring the asset to its working condition and location
for its intended use. Trial run expenses (net of revenue) are capitalised, Borrowing costs incurred during
the period of construction is capitalised as part of cost of the qualifying assets.

The gain or loss arising on disposal of an asset is determined as the difference between the sale proceeds
and the carrying value of the asset, and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss,

Depreciation or amortisation is provided to write off. on a straight-line basis, the cost of property, plant
and equipment. These charges are commenced from the dates the assets are available for their intended
use and are spread over their estimated useful economic lives. The estimated useful lives of assets and
residual values are reviewed regularly and, when necessary, revised. No further charge is provided in
respect of assets that are fully written down but are till in yse,

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment has been taken as described by schedule Il to the
Companies Act, 2013 and they are a5 listed below:

Class of Asset Years
Plant & Machineries 25 Years
Electrical Installations 10 Years
Laboratery Equipment 10 Years
Vehicles 8 Years
Office Equipmants 5 Years
Trade Marks 10 Years |

& Impairment of Assets

At each balance sheet date, the Company reviews the carrying values of its property, plant and equipment
to determine whether there is any indication that the carrying value of those assets may not be
recoverable through continuing use. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amaunt of the asset is
reviewed in order to determine the extent of impairment loss (if any). Where the asset does not generate
cash flows that are independent from other assets, the Company estimates the recoverable amaunt of the
cash generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which —

the estimates of future cash flows have nat been adjusted. An impairment loss is recognised anml};' _'_’-E'f;}\
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20 MCC Private Limited
Financial Year - 2022-23
~ Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

statement of profit and loss as and when the carrying value of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying value of the asset {or cash generating wnit)
is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount so that the increased carrying value does
not exceed the carrying value that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset or cash generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss immediatedy.

7. Leases

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset
for a period of time in exchange for consideration,

Company as a lessee

(A} Lease Liability
At the commencement date, the Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease

payments that are not paid at that date, The lease payments shall be discounted using incremental
borrowing rate.

{B} Right-of-use assets

Initially recognised at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease
payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any
lease incentives,

Subsequent measurement

[A) Lease Liability

Company measure the lease liability by (a) increasing the carmying amount to reflect interest on the lease
liability; (b) reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made; and (c) remeasuring the
carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications,

{B) Right-of-use assets

subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Right-of-use assets
are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight line basis over the shorter of the lease term
and useful life of the under lying asset.

Impairment

Right of use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that their camying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the
recoverable amount {i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on
&n individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of
those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit
{CGU) to which the asset belongs.

Short term Lease:

short term lease is that, at the commencement date, has a lease term of 12 months or less. A lease that

contains a purchase option is not a short-term lease. If the company elected ta apply shor term lease, the

lessee shall recognise the lease payments associated with those leases as an expense on either a straight-

line basis over the lease term or another systematic basis. The lessee shall apply another systematic baEi%‘ff;“:;_:::_?.r}x
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20 MCC Private Limited
Financial Year - 2022-23
~ Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

that basis is more representative of the pattern of the lessee’s benefit.

As a lessor

Leases for which the company is a lessor i classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract is
classified as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Lease income is recagnised in the statement of profit and loss on straight line basis over the lease term.

8. Intangible Assets

intangible assets acquired separately are measured at cost of acquisition. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets are amortized over their respective estimated useful life using straight-line method. The
estimated useful life of amortizable intangibles is reviewed at the end of sach reporting period and
change in estimates if any are accounted for on a prospective basis,

The estimated useful lives of intangible assets ane as mentioned below:

Type of Intangible Asset Useful life
Trademarks 10 years

4. Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Tramsaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities {other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss) are added
to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial lability.
The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

i. Investment and other financial assets:

= Cash & Bank Balances
This includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks ard other short-term deposits which are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and
have maturities of less than one year from the date of such deposits, These balances with banks are
unrestricted for withdrawal and usage,

¢  Financial Assets at amortized cost
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost if these financial assets are held within a
business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractudl terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

=  Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets
are held within business model whose objective is to hoid these assets in order to collect contractual cash
flows or to sell these financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified.- e
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20 MCC Private Limited
Financial Year - 2022-23
~ Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

The Company in respect of equity investments {other than in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures)
which are not held for trading has made an irrevocable election te present in other comprehensive income
subsequent changes in the fair value of such equity investments. Such an election is made by the

Company on an instrument by instrument basis at the time of initial recognition of such equity
investments.

Company does not have any investments in associates.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial asset, nat measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income is
measured at fair value through the statement of profit and loss
Impairment of financial asset
The Company assesses impairment based on expected credit loss (ECL) model to the following:
*  Financial assets measured at amortised cost
= Financial assets measured at fair value through cther comprehensive income

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

*  The 12-months expected credit losses lexpected credit losses that result from those default
events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date);
or

*  Full time expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default
events over the life of the financial instrument),

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade
receivables or contract revenue receivables, Under the simplified approach, the Company is not required
to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs
together with appropriate management estimates for credit loss at each reparting date, right from its
initial recognition,

The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on the partfolic of trade
receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of
the trade receivable and is adjusted for forward looking estimates. At every reparting date, the historical
observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/
expense in the statement of profit and loss. This amount is reflected under the head ‘other expenses’ in
the statemment of Profit and Loss. The balance sheet presentation for various financial instruments is
described below:

+ Financial assets measured as at amortised cost and contractual revenue receivables - ECL is presented
as an allowance, i.e, as an integral part of the measurement of thase assets in the balance sheet. The
allowance reduces the net camrying amount. Until the asset meets write-off criteria, the company does
nat reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amaount,

* Financial assets measured at FVTOC! - Since financial assets are already reflected at fair value,
impairment allowance is not further reduced from its value, Rather. ECL amount is presented as
accurnulated impairment amount in the OCI.



20 MCC Private Limited
Financial Year - 2022-23
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial instruments on
the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the abjective of facilitating an analysis that is designed to
enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely basis.

The Company does not have any purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial assets, e,
financial assets which are credit impaired on purchase/ arigination.

De-recognition of financial assets

The Company de-recognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
asset expire, or it transfers the finandial asset and substantially all risks and rewards of cwnership of the
asset to another entity.

If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of awnership and
continues (o control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the assets and
an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay,

Financial Liabilities and equity instruments:

Financial Fabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the
substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument,

Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
Costs,

Financial Liabilities

Trade and other payables are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method where the time value of money is
significant.

Interest bearing bank loans, overdrafts and issued debt are initially measured at fair value and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Any difference between
the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or redemption of borrowings is recognised over
the term of the borrowings in the statement of profit and loss.

De-recognition of financial liabilities
The Comparty de-recognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are
discharged, cancelled or they expire,

Offsetting Financial Instruments:
Financial Assets & Liabilities are offset and the net amaount is reported in the balance sheet where there is

a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis or realize the asset and sattle the liability simultaneously.
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20 MCC Private Limited
Financial Year - 2022-23
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

12.

13.

Convention

Financial Staterments have been prepared in accordance with applicable Accounting Standards in India
except where otherwise stated. A summary of impartant accounting policies, which have been applied
consistenthy, is set out below,

Inventories

Raw materials, work-in-progress, finished goods, packing materials, stores & spares, consumables and
stock in trade are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Coste comprise direct materials and,
where applicable, overheads that have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location
and condition. Met realisable value is the price at which the inventories can be realised in the norrral
course of business after allowing for the cost of marketing, selling and distribution, Cost is determined
according to weighted average method.

The costs of inventories of items purchased that are not ordinarily interchangeable and can be identified
spacifically with outward supplies are assigned by using specific identification of their individual costs,

Impairment provision is recognized item wise, for obsolete and show-moving items based on histarical
experience of utilization.

Prior Period Errors

Prior Period Errors are not rectified in current year's financial statements but in fine with IND AS 8.
previous year's financial statements are retrospectively restated if such errors are found to be material. No
such significant prior period errors were observed,

Employee Benefits

Employees Benefits are provided in the books as per Ind AS -19 on "Employee Benefits” in the fallowing
manner.

{a) Post-Employment Benefit Plans
Defined Contribution Plan

Defined contribution plans are employee state insurance scheme and Government administered pEnsion
fund scheme for all applicable employees and superannuation scheme for eligible employees. The
Company does not carry any other obligation apart from the monthly contribution,

The Company recognizes contribution payable to a defined contribution plan as an expense in the
Statement of Profit and Loss when the employees render services to the Company during the reporting
period, If the contributions payable for services received from employees before the reporting date
exceeds the contributions already paid, the deficit payable is recognized as a liability after deducting the
contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services
received before the reporting date, the excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the prepayment
will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payments or a cash refund.



20 MCC Private Limited
Financial Year - 2022-23
_ Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Defined Benefit Plans

The company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan covering eligible employees in accordance with
the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, through an approved Gratuity Fund. The Gratuity Fund is separately
administered through a Trust/Scheme. Contributions in respect of gratuity are made to the approved
Gratuity Fund.

All expenses represented by current service cost, past service cost, if any, and net interest on the defined
benefit liability / (asset) are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Remeasurements of the net
defined benefit liability / (asset) comprising actuarial gains and losses and the return an the plan assets
(excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benafit liability/asset), are recognized in
Other Comprehensive Income. Such remeasurements are nat reclassified to the Statement of Profit and
Less in the subsequent periods,

The Company presents the above liability/(asset) as current and non-current in the Balance Sheat as per
actuarial valuation by the independent actuary; however, the entire lizbility towards gratuity is considered
as current as the Company will contribute this amount to the gratuity fund within the next twelve monthe.

(b) Shert Term Employee Benefits

The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for services
rendered by employees is recognized during the period when the employee renders the services, Short
term employee benefits includes salary and wages, bonus, incentive and ex-gratia and also includes
accrued leave benefits, which are expected to be availed or en-cashed within 12 manths from the end of
the year.

14. Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognised in the balance sheet when the Company has a present obligation fegal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, which is expected to result in an outflaw of resaurces embadying
econemic benefits which can be reliably estimated. Each provision is based on the best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date. Where the time value of
money is material, provisions are measured on a discounted basis,
Constructive obligation is an obligation that derives fram an entity’s actions where:

L by an established pattern of past practice, published policies or a sufficiently specific current statement,
the entity has indicated to other parties that it will accept certain responsibilities and:

il. as a result, the entity has created a valid expectation on the part of those parties that will discharge those
responsibilities,

Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements. A contingent asset is neither
recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

A provision for onerous contracts is recognised when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company
from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract. The
provision is measured at the present value of the lower of the expected cost of terminating the contract
and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract. Before a provision is established, the Company
recognises any impairment loss on the assets associated with that contract.

15. Income Taxes

Tax expense for the year comprises deferred tax. As the company does not have taxable profits, there is no
current tax. As per Indian Income Tax Act, current tax is calculated on taxable profit for the year. Taxa b],,E"Hd_"-_Hi\\\
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20 MCC Private Limited
Financial Year - 2022-23
. Motes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

profit differs from net profit as reported in the statement of profit and loss because it excludes items of
income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are
never taxable or deductible, When the company's liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates and
tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reparting period.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying values
of assets and labilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. In contrast, deferred tax assets are
only recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
the temporary differences can be utilised.

Under IND AS 12, A deferred tax asset is to be recognized for the carry forward of unused tax losses ta the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the unused tax losses can
be utilized. As the management has a definite business revival plan and is expecting that market for
construction chemicals and organic fertilizers will pick up in couple of years, and company start eamning
cash prefits in near future, deferred tax asset in respect of past accumulated losses under Indian Income
Tax law has been recognized

The carrying value of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of
the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the asset is realised based on the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the end of the reparting period. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects
the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the
reparting period, to cover or settle the carrying value of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset 10 the extent that they relate to taxes levied by the same tax
authority and they are legally enforceable rights to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities
within that jurisdictson.

Deferred tax is recognised as an expense or income in the statement of profit and loss, except when it
relates to iterns credited or debited either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, In which
case the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Since in current and previgus year, in computation in line with the Income Tax laws presently in force no
taxable income and income tax liability is incurred in view of losses under both accounting income (no
book profits as defined in section 115JB of the Income Tax Act, 1961) and taxable income is visible, Tax
Rate Reconciliation disclosure as required under IND AS 12 has not been presented.

16. Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share

Basic earmings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the Company by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Earnings considered in
ascertaining the company's earnings per share is the net profit for the period after deducting preference
dividends, if any, and any attributable distribution tax thereto for the period.
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

17.

18.

Diluted earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to
take into account the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive
potential equity shares and the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have
been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares,

Revenue Recognition

The Company earns revenue primarily from selling fertilizers, construction chemicate and minerals.

For the principal revenue eaming activity, i.e. selling of above products, COMpany recognizes revenue to
depict the transfer of promised goods to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which
the company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or service,

As stated in IND AS 115, company follows five steps approach to recognition of revenue from s’ principal
revenue gaming activities:

(@) Identifying contract with the customer

() Identifying performance obligations in the contract

(c)  Determining transaction price

{dl  Allocation of transaction price to perfarmance obligations in the contract

(e}  Recognition of revenue on satisfaction of performance obligation

As stated before, revenue recognition event is at a point of time the goods are transferred to the
customer. Goods are transferred (to indicate satisfaction of performance obligation) when customer
abtains control of the goods. Following major indicators of customer obtaining control of goods are used
for this purpose:

(@)  Company has present right to payment for the goods

(&) Customer has legal title to the goods transferred.

{©)  Customer has physically obtained possession of goods.

(d)  Significant risks and rewards associated with the ownership of the goods rest with the customer.
(&)  Customer has accepted the goods.

Dividend Income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established.

Interest income is accrued on a time proportion bass, by reference to the principal outstanding
and effective interest rate applicable.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowings costs directly attributable to the acquisition. construction or production of qualifying assets,
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial periad of time to get ready for their intended use or
sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for the
intended use or sale.

Investment income earmned on the temporary investment of specific borrawings pending their expenditure
on qualifying assets is recognised in the statement of prafit and loss.

Discounts or premiums and expenses on the issue of debt securities are amartised over the term of the
related securities and included within borrowing costs, Premiums payable on early redemptions of debt
securities, in lieu of future finance costs, are written off as berrowing costs when paid,
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19,

21.

22,

23.

Segment Reporting

The Company primarily operates in the segment of fentilizers, construction chemicals and industrial
Micronized Minerals. The Managing Director of the Company allocate resources and assess the
performance of the Companmy; thus he is the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM). The CODM
monitors the operating results of the business as a whole, hence no separate segment wise results need
to be disclosed,

. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cach and deposits with banks and corporations. The Company
considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or bess and that are readily
convertible 1o known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on
hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions and other short term, highly liquid investments with
onginal maturities of three months or less as described above. Fixed deposits held towards margin monies
for obtaining Bank Guarantees and Letters OF Credit are not considered liquid since it is locked under lien
for any probable defaults and hence not included in Cash & Cash Equivalents but grouped under Cther
Current Assets,

Statement Of Cash Flows

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals, or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or
payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash
flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

Dividends

The Company recognises a liability for dividends to equity holders of the Company when the dividend is
authorised and the dividend is no longer at the discretion of the Company. As per the corporate laws in
India, a dividend is authorised when it is approved by the shareholders. A comesponding amount s
recagnised directly in equity.

Insurance Claims

The company accounts for insurance claims when there is certainty that the claims are realizable and
acknowledged by insurance company and amount recognized in books of accounts is as under:

* In case of loss of asset /goods by transferring, either the carrying cost of the relevant asset / goods or
insurance value (subject to deductibles), whichever s lower under the head “Claims Recoverable-
Insuramnce”,

= In case insurance claim is, less than cammying cost the difference is charged to Profit and Loss statement,
As and when claims are finally received from insurer, the difference, if any, between Claims Recoverable-
Insurance and claims received is adjusted to Profit and Loss statement.

5.38 Capital Management

The Company's capital management is intended to create value for shareholders by facilitating the

-
e
i \"-,'r,;'l

meeting of long term and short-term goals of the Company. F
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The Company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual business plan coupled
with long term and short-term strategic investment and expansion plans. The funding needs are met
through equity; cash generated from operations, long term debt and shart-term bank borrawings.

The Company monitors the capital structure on the basis of net debt to equity ratio and maturity profile of
the overall debt portfolio of the Company.

Met debt includes interest bearing borrowings less cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances and
current investments.

The table below surmmarises the capital, net debt and net debt to equity ratio of the Cormparny.

¥ in Lakhs

Particulars \As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2023 2022

Equity Share Capital 725.05 72505
Other Equity {414.47) {369.12)
Tatal Equity 310.58 355.94
Long-term borrowings 0.00 037
Gross Debt 0.00 037
Total Capital 310.58 356.31

5.39 Employee Benefits Disclosures

Provident Fund = Defined Contribution Plan: Company has contributed T 7.71 Lakhs towards Provident
Fund Contribution during the financial year 2022-23 for all eligible employees and the same has been
charged to Statement of Profit & Loss.

Principle actuarial assumptions

Particulars 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
Discount Rate T50% poa. 5.90% p.a.
Salary Growth Rate T50% p.a. T.50% pa.

=== om e

0000 pa at ;mungaf' A0.00% pa at younger ages
ages reducing to 2.00% | reducing to 2.00% pa at
p.a. at older ages alder ages

Withdrawal Rates

Rate of Return on Plan Assets Mot Applicable Mot Applicable

Gratuity - Defined Benefit Plan: Provision has been made for gratuity according to the actuarial valuation.
Principal assumptions used in actuarial assumptions are disclosed below:

Financial Assumptions
Particulars 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
Discount Rate T50% p.a B.90% p.a
Salary Growth Rate 7.50% p.a 7.50% p.a S H N
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Demographic Assumptions:
Withdrawal Rates per annum
Age Band 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
25 & Below 30.00% 30.00%
2510 35 10.00% 10.00%
35 to 45 5.00% 5.00%
45 to 55 4,005 4.00%
55 & above 2.00% 2.00%
Mortality Rates Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14)
Age (in years) ;1?:';:&:133 31-Mar-2022
20 0.09% 0.09%
30 0.10% 0.10%
40 0.17% 0.17%
50 0.44% 0.44%
&80 1.12% 1.12%
Sensitivity Of Key Assumptions
Particulars 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
% in Lakhs 2 in Lakhs
Discount rate sensitivity
Increase by 0.5% 748 6.63
{% change) -391% -4.20%
Decrease by 0.5% 810 723
(% change) 4.14% 4.45%
Salary growth rate Sensitivity
Increase by 0.5% 809 722
{% change) 4.05% 4.38%
Decrease by 0.5% 748 6.63
(% change) -3,85% -4,16%
Withdrawal rate (W.R.) Sensitivity
W x 110% 7.64 6.85
(% change) -0.60% -1.03%
W.R. x 90% 783 6.99
{% change) 0.60% 104% | -
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Funded status of the plan

Particulars

31-Mar-2023

31-Mar-2022

Present value of unfunded obligations

Present value of funded obligations

Rs.

7.78

£.92

Fair value of plan assets

MNet Liability (Asset)

7.78

4.09

Reconciliation of defined benefit ebligation

Particulars

31-Mar-2023

31-Mar-2022

T in Lakhs

T in Lakhs

Cpening Defined Benefit Obligation

6.92

Transfer in/{out) obligation

Current service cost

276

2.58

Interest cost

.43

0.26

Components of actuarial gain/losses on
obligations:

Due to Change in financial assumpticns

(0.39)

(D34}

| Due to change in demographic assumption

Due to experience adjustments

{1.98)

032

Past service cost

Loss (gain) on curtailments

Liabilities extinguished on settlements

Liabilities assumed in an amalgamation in the
nature of purchase

Exchange differences on foreign plans

Benefits paid

Closing Defined Benefit Obligation

7.78

692

Reconciliation of net defined benefit lability

Particulars

31-Mar-2023

31-Mar-2022

% in Lakhs

% in Lakhs

Met opening provision in books of
accounts

6.92

4.09
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Transfer inflout) obligation

Transfer (in)fout plan assets

Employae Banefit Expense

3.24

Amounts recognized in Other
Comprehensive (Income) / Expense

284

(2.37)

{0.01)

7.78

6.92

Benefits paid by the Company

Contributions to plan assets

Closing provision in books of accounts

7.78

6.92

Profit and loss account for the period

Particulars

31-Mar-2023

31-Mar-2022

T in Lakhs

¥ in Lakhs

Service cost:

Current service cost

276

£.58

and settlement

Past service cost and loss/{gain) on curtailments

Met interest cost

048

0.26

Total included in 'Employee Benefit Expense’

3.24

2.84

Other Comprehensive Income for the current period

Particulars

31-Mar-2023

31-Mar-2022

% in Lakhs

T in Lakhs

obligations:

Components of actuarial gain/losses on

Due to Change in financial assumptions

(0.34)

(0.34)

Due to change in demographic assumption

-

Due to experience adjustments

(1.98)

032

incleded in interest income

Return on plan assets excluding amounts

(Income)} / Expense

Amounts recognized in Other Comprehensive

(2.37)

(0.02)

| Bifurcation of liability as per schedule 1|

Particulars

31-Mar-2023

31-Mar-2022
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% in Lakhs % in Lakhs
Current Liability* 0.04 003
Mon-Current Liability 774 6.88
Net Liability 6.92 6.92

* The current liability is calculated as expected benefits for the next 12 months.

5.40 Financial Assets and Liabilities

This section gives an overview of the significance of financial instruments for the Company and provides

additional information on balance sheet items that contain financial instruments,

The details of significant accounting policies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis of
measurement and the basis on which income and expenses are recognised in respect of each class of
financial asset, financial liability and equity instrument are disclosed in paragraph & (i) 8 (il) in note 5.02 -
Significant Accounting Policies.

1. Financial Assets & Liabilities

The following tables present the carrying value and fair value of each category of financial assets and
fiabilities as at March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2023 ¥ in Lakhs
Particulars Amortised Fair value Fair Total Total fair
cost through other value carrying value
comprehensive | through value
income profit
and loss
Financial assets
Trade Receivables 55.69 - 5569 | 55.69
Cash & Cash eguivalents 284 - 284 2.84
Other Financial Assets (Non 8.03 . B.03 803
Current)
Other Financial Assets 863 - 8.63 263
(Current)
Total 75.20 - o T5.20 75.20
Financial Liabilities
Bomrowings 0.37 - 037 037
Trade payables 53.83 - - B3 6.13
Other financial liabilities 2166 - .66 21,68
Tatal 75.86 - - 75.86 75.86
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As at March 31, 2022 T in Lakhs
Particulars Amortised Fair valua Fair Total Total fair
cost through other value carrying value
comprehensive | through value
income profit
and loss
Financial assets:
Trade Receivables 1339 - 1339 1339
Cash & Cash equivalents 39.07 - 39.07 3507
Other Financial Assets (Non 334 - 334 334 |
Current)
Other  Financial  Assets 613 3 = 5.13 6.13 |
_{Current)
Total 61.93 = - 61.93 61.93
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings ' 0,37 - 0.37 0.37
Trade payables 6.13 - 6.13 6.13
Other financial liabilities 1.51 - 1.51 1.51
Total 8.00 - 8.00 8.00 |

2. Fair Value Hierarchy

The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments that are

recognition at fair value, grouped into Level 1 to Level 3, as described below:

Quoted prices in an active market (Level 1):

This level of hierarchy includes financial
{unadjusted) in active markets for identical

quoted equity shares.

Valuation techniques with observable inputs (Level 2);

This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilit
prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asest

indirectly (e, derived from prices),

25, measured using

Valuation techniques with significant unobservable inputs (Level 3):
This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilities measured using inputs that are not based on

observable market data (unobservable inputs). Fair values are determined
valuation model based on assumptions that are

measured subsequent to initial

markel transactions in the same instrument nor are they based on available market data.

assets that are measured by reference to quoted prices
assets or liabilities. This category consists of investment in

inputs other than quoted
or liability, either directly (i.e, as prices) or

in whole or in part, using a
neither supported by prices from observable current

As at March 31, 2023 ¥ in Lakhs

Particulars Lewel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets:

II'!".l'ﬂEiI'I‘IEI'I‘.t.:j - N

Tﬂ‘“" h - = 'L-'-: —'.':T‘“-.
(Y N
|-'~J'|= :’._?t”_'.-:_:{_'::
I-_'._.' Conjlars) o
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As at March 31, 2022 T in Lakhs
Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total |

Financial assets:
Investrments - . = =
Total 2 = e -

Management uses its best judgement in estimating the fair value of its financial instruments, However,
there are inherent limitations in any estimation technique. Therefore, for substantially all financial
instruments, the fair value estimates presented above are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that
the Company could have realised or paid in sale transactions as of respective dates. As such, fair value of
financial instruments subsequent to the reporting dates may be different from the amounts reported at
each reporting date.

3. Financial Risk Management

In the course of its business, the Company is exposed primarily to market risks, credit risk and liquidity
which may adversely impact the fair value of its financial instruments.

The Company has a risk management policy which covers risks associated with the financial accete and
liabilities. The risk management policy is approved by the Board of Directors. The risk management
framework aims to:

L Create a stable business planning environment by reducing the impact of various types of risk events on
the Company's business plan,

i. Achieve greater predictability to earnings by determining the financial value of the expected earnings in
advance.

I Market Risk
Market risk is the risk of any loss in future eamings, in realisable fair values or in future cash flows that may
result from a change in the price of a financial instrument. The value of a financial instrument may change
as a result of changes in currency exchange rates, interest rates, equity price fluctuations and other market
changes. Future specific market movements cannot be normally predicted with reasonable accuracy.

=  Currency Risk
The functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupee. The Company have transaction of export of

goods. Hence the company is exposed to currency risk on of receivables in fareign currency, Company
have cutstanding balances in USD.

T in Lakhs
Details of foreign currency Transactions and balances As at March 31, Az at March 31,
2023 2022
Trade Receivables N 23.85 Mil

Sensitivity analysis

Profit or loss is sensitive to higher/lower Exchange rate of currency. A possible 5% change in exchange
rate would affect profit/loss at the reporting date by amount shown below;
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As as March 31, 2023 _
Details of foreign currency Profit or (Loss) Equity (net of tax)
Transactions and balances 5% increase 3 % Decrease 5% increase 5 % Decrease
| Trade Receivables 1.19 (1.19) 0.88
_As as March 31, 2022
Details of foreign currency Profit or (Loss) Equity (net of tax)
Transactions and balances 5% increase 5 % Decrease 5% increase 5 % Decrease
TFBd-E R«HE‘“"E'IJES =B = = -
Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is measured by using the cash flow sensitivity for changes in floating (variable) interest
rates. Any movement in the reference rates could have an impact on the Company's cash flows as well as
costs,

The Company’s composition of long term and short term debt has no interest bearing components and as
such it is not subjected to interest rates risks

Equity Price Risk

Equity price risk is related to change in market reference price of investments in equity securities held by
the Company.

As the company has no investments in quoted investments, it does not bear this type of risk.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial
instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company’s receivables
from customers and investments in debt securities and loans given,

The carrying amount of following financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure;

(a) Caszh and Cash equivalent and Other Bank Balances

The company maintains its Cash and cash equivalents and Bank depasits with banks having good
reputation, good past track record and high quality credit rating and also reviews their credit-worthiness
on an en-geing basis,

(b) Trade and other receivables

The Company's expesure to credit Risk is the exposure that Company has on account of goods sold or
services rendered to a contractual counterparty or counterparties, whether with collateral or otherwise for
which the contracted consideration is yet to be received.

The Company provides for allowance for impairment that represents its estimate of expected losses in
respect of trade and other receivables.
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For trade receivables, as a practical expedient, the Company computes credit loss allowance based on a
provision matrix. The provision matrix is prepared based on historically observed default rates over the
expected life of rade receivables and is adjusted for forward-locking estimates,

Assels are written off when there are no reasonable expectation of recovery such as debtor declaring
bankruptcy or failing to engage in a repayment plan with group. Where receivables have been written off
the company continues to engage in enforcement activity to attempt to recover the receivables. where
recoveries are made, these are recognised in profit and loss.,

The maximum exposure to the credit risk at the reporting date from Trade Receivable is as ameunts
mentioned in Note No, 5.07

Movement in Allowance for bad and doubtful Trade receivable

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(T in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs)

Opening Allowance for bad and doubtful Trade 314 307
rectivable

Provision during the year 217 0.00
Recovery/Adjustment during the year 1.74 0.03
Closing Allowance for bad and doubtful Trade 358 3.14
receivable

The impairment provisions above are based on management judgment / assumptions about risk of
default and expected loss rates. The Company uses judgment in making these assumptions and selecting
the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on the company's past history as well as forward looking
estimates at the end of each reporting period.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Company cannot meet its financial ebligations. The objective of
liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as
per requirements.

The following table shows a maturity analysis of the anticipated cash flows including interest obligations
for the Company’s financial liabilities on an undiscounted basis, which therefore differ from beth carmying
value and fair value,

As at March 31, 2023 ¥in Lakhs
| Particulars Carrying | Contractual | Less than Between More than
Value Cash-flows one year one to five five years
year
Mon-derivative  financial
liabilities:
Trade Payables 53,83 53.83 5331 0.52 -
Lease Liabilities 2166 21.66 1052 11.14 -

LT
,-":-' o _’l:,}'-.

tf Chajtpted \0
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Other Financial Liabilities 0.37 037 037 - -
Total T5.86 75.86 G420 11.66 =
As at March 31, 2022 ¥ in Lakhs
Particulars Carrying Contractual Less than Between More than
Value Cash-flows one year one to five five years
year
Mon-derivative  financial
liabilities:
Trade Payables 6.13 6.13 457 1.62
Other Financial Liabilities 1.86 1.85 1.86 - -
Total 7.99 7.599 637 1.62 -
5.41 Related Party Transactions
(a) List OF Related Parties
Sr. No Name Of Related Parties MNature Of Relationship
1 20 Microns Limited Holding Company
2 20 Microns Nano Minerals Limited Fellow Subsidiary
3 20 Micorns SON BHD Fellow Subsidiary
4 20 Micorns FZE Fellow Subsidiary
5 20 Micoms Vietnam Fellow Subsidiary
6 Silicate Mineral India Private Limited Fellow Subsidiary
7 Atil C Parikh Director
B Rajesh C Parikh Director
(b) Transactions with Related Parties
. T in Lakhs
Particulars |  2022-23 [ 2021-22
Transactions incurred during the year '
20 Microns Limited )
Purchase Of Material 1.88 247
| Job wark Charges - 0.54
Sales Of Material 0.76 0.1
Reimburse. of Expenses - 0.07
Sales of Fived Assets - 35.67
Rent Paid 708 -
20 Microns Nano Minerals Limited
| Rent 0.02 012
Purchase of Materials 3146 -
lob work Charges 17,79 6583
Sales Of Material 0.91 0.10 |
Rent Received - =l —
Rajesh Parikh Aol o
h e T
Lf Chigend o
ﬁ.-_z'. K‘-r -=..'|!;.;,! ::
L% .
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Sales of Investment - 14.06
Director Remuneration - 1344
Atil Parikh

Sales of Investment . 14.06

Director Sitting Fees - -

_Outstanding Balances as on:
20 Microns Limited (Payable) 4,15
20 Microns Limited (Receivable) 0.76
20 Microns Nana Minerals Limited (Payable) 342 0.06
20 Micrens Nano Minerals Limited (Receivable) 0.64 -
Atil Parikh - =

5.42 Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards
under Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 31, 2023,
MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, as below;

Ind A5 107 - First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards

Ind AS 12- Income Taxes

Ind AS 102- Share Based Payments

Ind AS 103~ Business Combinations

Ind AS 107- Financial Instruments: Disclosures

Ind A5 108- Financial Instruments

Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Ind AS 1- Presentation of Financial Statements

Ind AS B~ Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
ind AS 34= Interim Financial Reporting

Application of above standards are not expected to have any significant impact on the company's financial
staternents.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IM EQUATY {SOCIE) FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023 and MARCH 31, 2022

¥ In Lakhsy

(8) Equity share capitsl

Balsnce as at Apdll 01, 2022

Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year

Balance a3 st March 31, 2023

T25105%

L

TES0S

Balamce as at Aprl 01, 2021

Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year

Balamce a% ot March 31, 2022

25005 TO0.00 72505

(b} Other equity

Other squity

Reserves & Surplus Other Comprehensive Incame "'::“'
Balanew In Equity Instrument Sty M o
Statement OF Profit through Crther
& Loss Comprehensive Incoms I' a

Balance ot March 31, 3021 {257.61) 12526 2.05 {130.26)
Add J Less): Praf / {Logs) during the Pericd (10102 an a0 (101 02y
Addi{less): Equity Instrumanis Through Other Compeehardive

5 {Net ©f Ta) (183 [1£3.46) on [135.35)
Share tssiee Expeniditure (1280 o oo [12.50)
Ernphoyes Benefils - Remeasurement Adjusiments .10 ol o2 002
| Clasing Balance at March 31, 2022 [(373.01) 1.79 210 {369.12)|
Add / {Lessk Profit / [Loss} during the Pariad TERTT) {62) 0.0 [TTRF]]
Addless): Equity Insirurnents Thiough Other Comprehensive

Inccemie (Met OF Tax) i i %% o
Share lssue Expendiiune o an 00 oo
E Benelits - Rerwasurement Adustments 0 00 237 237
Closing Balance at March 31, 2023 (418.33) (61) 447 {41447

Noote i The Company has elected 1o recognise changes in the fair value of certain strategic svestments in equily securities in other comprelensive income,
These changes are accumulated within she Eguity irstruments through 01

Significant Accounting Policies

Hated riferred to above farm an integral part of the fnascdsl slatements

As per our audit report of even date attached

Far M € Valkhnaw & Ca,
Charbered Accourntants
FRN = T1Z712W

Ca
Partnar
M, Ma, - OIT2ET
Place - Vadodara
Date - May 15, 2023

Mehta

For and an behalf of the Baard of

20 MCcC

., Parikh
Director
DiM - DO0A1610
Place - Vadodura
Dt - by 1%, 2023
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5.03 Property, Plant and Equipment
» Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)
Particulars Laboratory Offige Flant & Fagtary :
Equi Viehicles i aach Bulld Electrification Tetal
Gross Block
at April 1, 2021 0.41] B.80 0.59] 00| 0.0 0.0 985
[ Additions 00] oo 0.0 5.53| 1826 0.0 2370
Disposals) Adustrients 0 oo 0] 0o ag 0. E‘
As at March 31, 2022 0.41 E.90 0.55 553 18.26 0.0 33.69
Additions 00 [ ag 420 oo 2.60| 7.00
|Disposals/ Adjustments oo T‘% oo 00 0.0 _a| oo
As at_March 31, 2023 a.41 8.90 0.59 fﬁi’ 18.26 2.50( 40.58
Accumulated depreciation, smortisation and impairment = L]
As at Agril 1, 3021 L0 1.02 10 a.a| i 0.0 1.149]
Charge for the year 04| 1.06 a1 o0 0.05 0.0 1.34
| Disposals/ Adpsiments g 0.0 0.0 0.0 0o 0.0 00
|As at March 31, 2022 0.12 2.07, 021 0.09 0.05 0.0 254
Charge for the year 0.04 1.06 01 054 0.56 010 243
Dasposals/ Adjustrents 0o 0.0 0o 0.0 0.0 00 [T
As at March 31, 2023 0.16 3.13 0.32 0.63 0.63 0.10 4.97
Net Book Value =
As at March 31, 2022 029 TH .38 5.45 18.21] [ F1.1%
As at_ March 31, 2023 0.25 5.77 026 9.10 17.63| __2.70] 35,71
5.04 Intangible Assats
Intangible assets Right of Lse
Pt Tradomarks Total Rasets
| Gross Block
As # April 1, 2021 0.0 oof 00
Additians 7398 7398 0.0
Disposals Adustments a.0{ 0.0 0.0
As at March 31, 2022 73.98 73.98 0.0
Additions 0o [ 29.72
|Disposats/ Adjustments 0.0 ﬂa o.0|
As at March 31, 2023 T3.98 _73.98] 29,72
Accurmulated dopreciation, amortisation and impairment
As at April 1, 2021 [ 0o 0.0
Charge for the year o04] .04 [
| Disposals/ Acjustrments Qi oo ﬂq
As at March 31, 2022 0.04 0.04 0.0
I?:"narg.:fnrmm 3 703 B39
|Dispesals Adjustmerts (i3] [ an
As at March 31, 2023 7.07 7.07 _8.39]
Het Book Vakue
As at March 31, 2022 73.94 73.94 __0.0]
As at_March 31, 2023 66.91 66,91 21.33)

Balance Sheet of 20MCC Privane Limited a5 at March 37, 2023
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% In Lakhs

Mon-Current Financial Assets

5.05 Oiher Financlal Asset

Secwrity Deposits
Total

5.06 Inventories®

5.07

Raw Material
Semi-Finished Goods
Finished Goods
Stanes 8 Spares
Total
* For Valeation- Refer note 50210

Current Financial Assets

Trade recefvables®

Tradie Recohvables considered good - Unsecured
Less: Provision for Expected Credit Loss*s
Total
" Reder note 5.07.1 for Trade Receivables Ageing
** Refer note 5.02.08 for policy on expected credit loss

5.08 Cash & Cash Equivalents

Balances in Current Account
ICICI Bank
Total

5.09 Other Financial Assets (Current)

Unsecured and considered good
Depasit with Bank

Loan to Employees
Drtherg

Total

510 Other Current Assets

Advances 1o Suppliers
Balances with Statutory Authorities
Advances to Employees
Prepaid Expenses
Tatal

As at March 31,  As at March 31,

2023 2022
803 —__ 334
==tB‘L=—;£:
As at March 31, As at March 31,
2023 2032
62,49 63.47
1.10 1.04
1595 re2
135 16.13
—W»  wx

As at March 31,  As at March 31,

2023 2022
S0.28 16.53
{3.58) {3.14)
55.659 13.39

“Bs at March 31, As at March 31,

2023 A2
o5 F5.07
2.84 19.07
=i
As at March 31, As at March 31,
2023 2022
629 B3
208 003
.26 D07
863 6.13

As at March 31,  As at March 31,

2023 2022
0. 158
149 8.39
nre Q45
052 A1
a‘lﬂ 12.64
it H |'.___1

Balance Sheet of A0MCC Private Limited as at March 31, 20723



20 MCC Private Limited
(Formerly kmown o5 Bruno Industrial Progucts Private Limited)
Financial Year 2022-23

Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

¥ In Lakhs
5.11 Share Capital As at March 31, As at March 31,
2023 2022
Authorised
1.00.00,000 (P Y - 1,00,00,000) equity shares of ¥ 10/- sach 000,00 1000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up
T2,50,548 (P Y - 72.50,548) equity shares of ¥ 10/- each T2505 TI5.05
T25.05 725,08
Reconciliation of shares sutstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reparting period
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 Az at March 31, 2022
Ho. Rupees in Lakhs Mo, Rupees in Lakhs
Al the beginning of the period ¥2,50,548 T25.05 2,50, 548 2505
tssued during the year . oo 10,00, 00K T00.00
[Dutstanding at the end of the pariod T2.50,548 72505 72,50,544 T25.05

Terms/rights attached to equity shares

i Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share,
the Meating by show of hands when votes counted as per Members presence

ii Each holder of equity has a right to vote at

while in the case of voting by ballet, each equity share held by the member shall be considered as on vote an attormey ar

by prowy,

W Dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to
except in the case of interim dividend. Dividend, if any declared and
their respective holdings.

approval of the sharehelders in the ensuing general Mdeting
paid shall be paid to the member in the propartion to

i In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled 16 receive refaining assets of the

company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in
shares held by the shareholders,

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company:

propontion to the nurmber of equity

As at March 31, 2023 Az at March 31, 2022
RS Eavaicler B ﬁsd'“’“ % of Holding ™ ::ﬂ‘““’ % of Helding
1, 20 Microns Lid T2 50,545 100,00 7250, 545 1000005
Total 72,50,545 100.00% 72,50,545 100.00%
* Refer Note 5.11.1 for Sharholding of Promoters
#s at March 31,  As at March 31,
5.12 Other Equities o e
Retalned Earnings
Surphus f (Deficit) in Profit and loss statement
Balance as per Last audited financial statemenis (369,12 (130.26)
Add/less): Profit / (loss) for the year 47.11) (101.02)
Add/Less): Other Comprehensive Income 1.75 002
Add/Lessy; Adjustments of OC1 a0 {126,700
AddALesy Gain on Sale of Shares 00 135
Add/f{Lessk Share Issue Expenditure 0.0 (12509
Met surplus / [deficit) in the profit and less statement — [414.47) [369.12)
As at March 31,  As at March 31,
5.13 Borrowings 2023 2002
Socured
Vehicle Loans® 0.0 037
Total 0.0 0.37
—

* Fecured agoinst hypothecation of asset af fuced rate of 10.5% for 38 monthly equated m:mﬂmﬁi—:;- I

r I'._..:I ; Ch

Balance Sheet of 20MCC Private Limited as at March 31, 2023
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20 MCC Private Limited
(Formerly known as Bruno ndustrist Products Private Limited)

Financial Year 2022-23
HNotes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 Z In Lakhs
5.14 Lease Liabilities Asat March 31, Az at March 31,
2023 2022
Lease Liabilities 11.14 il
Total 11.14 0.0
——e— =
5.15 ons Az at Mareh 31, Az at March 31,
Trmniet 2023 2022
Provision for Employee Benefits
Provision for Gratuity T.74 680
T.74 6.89
5.16 Deferred Tax (Assets) / Liabilities
Components of deferred tax assets and fiabilities a5 at March 31, 2023 is as below
% In Lakhs
i Recognized In
As at March 31, | "ecognized in other As 3t March 31,
Particulars statement of
2022 it and loss tomprehensive 2023
income
lﬂ'ﬂ‘mnd Tax Liabilities
Fixed Assats 322 3g2 g .24
Employee Benefits - Gratuity Payabile 10 15.13) 062 (1.41)
Bonus Payable - Section 430 0.0 0. 0.0 0.0
Provision For Bad Debis (.7 {14) 0.0 (93
DTA On Carried Forwand Losses (13278 (10.35) 0. (14313}
Fair Valuation OF Inestments i) 0.0 0o 0
Right of Usa Assais Qi 5,55 0.0 555
Lease Liabilities 0.0) {5.63) 0.0 {5.63)
Met Doferred Tax Liabilities / (Assets) (127.25)] {12.68) 0.62 (139.31)}
Components of deferred tax assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2022 is as bebowe
Fguresin Rupees
Retognized in
As at March 31, | ecognized in other As at March 31,
Partheulars statement of ’
2021 profit snd loss eamprehensive 2022
_income
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Fisxed Assatg 0.40) 282 0.0 azz
Ermployee Benefits - Gratuity Payable 4,09 .oy 0 310
Borus Payable - Section 438 (33 0,33 0.0 oo
Provision For Bad Debts {.B5) 0.06 0.0 (79
‘um On Caried Forward Losses (100.40) (32.38) 0.0 (132.78)
Fair Valuation Of Investmenis 26.57 0.0 {26.57) 0.0
Net Deferred Tax Liabilitios / l-ﬁ.ﬂ!‘tﬂg (70.51) [30.16) (26.57) {127.25)
Current Financial Liabilities
As at March 31, As at March 31,
517 Lease Linbikties 2023 2022
Lease liabilities (current partion) 10.52 .
Tatal 10.52 0.0
AeHN

Balance Sheet of 20MCC Private Limited as at March M, 2023 .



20 MCC Private Limited
[Fowrmery known os Brung industrial Products Private Limited)
Financisl Year 2022-23

Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

T In Lakhs

5.18 Trade Payables

(4] total cutstanding dues of micro
entevprises and small entenprises (Refor noda
5.34)

(B} total outstanding dues of creditors other
than micro enterprises and small eflerprises.

Total
* Refer note 5.18.1 for Trade payable Ageing

5.19 Other Financial Liabillties

Loan from Bank ( Current Maturiity)
Total

5.20 Other Current Liabilities

Auckvance from Customers
Statutory Dues
E5IC Payable
PF Payable
PT Payable
TDS Payabile
Salary & Wages Accrued
Total

£.21 Provisions

Provision for Emplovee Benefits
Provision for Gratuity
Provision For Expenses
Tatal

As at March 31,  As at March 31,

203 2022
281 oo
51.02 B3
53.83 6.13

As ot March 31, As at March 31,

2023 2022

037 1.51

0.37 1.51

B ——————

Az ot March 31,  As at March 31,

2023 2022

1.61 1.16

o0z o3

122 1.04

0.93 043

.76 1"

T.87 600

12.41 10.86

Az at March 31,  As at March 31,

2023 2022
0,04 .03

15.50 1344

15.95 13.48
-h

Balance Sheet of 20MCC Private Lirmited as at March 31, 2023



20 MOC Private Limited

{Formerly kngwn gt Bruno industriod Progucts Private Limited)
Financial Year 2022-23

Hotes to Finarcial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2

T I Lakhs
5071 Trade Receivabile Ageing
Trade recorubles ageing schedule for the year ended & an March 31, 2023
tetthan€ | §Montha -1 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Mars thon 3 Total
| Months | Yeem | Vears
[FIF .77 [FH o T2 57.87|
Trade Rigerables - Comtaderad Doubtiul 0 [ ad [ f.of |
— " S TEPEC LRI
Tracke Receivabies - Considered Googs ) Qi G0 oo ian [ls]
(i Disparied Trade Recorvables - Conssdered Doubtiul il o ] an 141 14!
Less Allgwance far Doigiful Trade Recereabies [ [T | {141} 141
Teade receivables againg schwdule for the year ended &5 sn March a1, 2032
Particulsey 1-2 Yoars Fitaa | S Total
[iiindi Trisde Becerabies - Commidened Gooy .04 (1] [iTx 1335
{1} Undisputed Trade Heconables — Considpend Doubefl o i) g
17y Crspused Trade Beorwikibs - Conudeted Goods [T 10 anf g
vt Dspubed Trade Recaivabies — Considered Doubtiol oo I 518[ 118
|41 Less Afowance for Ceubitha Trace Recavabies 0.3 i 3.4 [T
5.11.1 Sharchokding of Promoters
A Campany shall disclose Sharshalding of Promosers® i below:
St beld by promaten ss st March 31, 2003 fﬁug-ﬁ.lingm]-
|5nHa [Mame of Promoter Ho of Shares. % of Tatsl Shares
1120 Miorore Limilid TEHL5AS T &
Shares held by promoiers as at March 31, 2023 = % Change during the year
Sr Mo |Mame of Pramoker Mo ol Shares % of Tetal Shares
1§20 Bdicrans Limited 250,544 100 -
5481 Trade Payable Ageing
Temthe prpables ageing schedule for the year ended a5 on March 1, 023
g
Particulars Less than 1 Year (12 Years  [2aveas  [Morethand Total
0} MIEME ] 00 0 T 251
| Cehers 5050 D.5F [ n-u_l_ 51.08
{iif) Disprited Dus — WISME a0 on) 0D T
v} Disputed Do - Others (i) [ au| o] o
Tracle payables ageing schedule for the year ended as on Masch 31, 2002
Particulars qu than 1 Yezr [1-2 Yaars Z- 3 Years :ﬂ_"mma Toeal
iy MEME [o¥] 0. [T 0. uﬂ
i) Ciisers 4.51 b 122 0.9 [
iy Disputed Doet — MSME [T aaf (il [T
iirv) Disputed Dues — Others o0 o] [ a b

Balarce Sheet of 20000 Privale Limited ag &1 March 31, 2073



20 MCC Private Limited
(Formerly known as Breno Indistrial Products Private Limited)
Financial Year 2022.23

Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 T In Lakhs
5.22 Revenue From Operations For the year ended March 31,
2023 {%) 2022 ()
Finished Goods
Sales - DomesticsiMig) 30809 124.21
Sales - Export (Mfg) 2340 .
Total (1) 331.49 124.1
Traded Goods
Sales - Domestics{0s) 1260 51.95
Total (i) T2.60 51.95
Other Operating Revenues
Job Work Charges 3293 1067
Total (i 32,93 10.67
- e
Total {1+1i+11) 437.03 156.83
— ]
5.23 Other Income For the year ended March 31,
2023 (%) 2022 (%)
Interest Inoome
Interest am Staff Loan 21 (.08
Irterest g MGVCL 0.26 0.26
Interest on Fixed Deposit 0.53 1.03
Interest on Income Tax Fefumsd ooz i ]
Intenast on Security Deposit 0,04 0.0
Tatal (1) 1.06 1.36
Other Non-Operating Income
Rermission of credit balance R[] 1.11
Frofit on Sale of Assets LT 5.53
Forgign Exchange Gain 0.45 0.0
Taotal (1) .54 6.65
Total (1)+({1) 1.61 8.01
5.24 Caost of Raw Material Consumed For the year ended March 31,
2023 (1) 2022 (%)
O pening Stock of Materials G347 33.64
Add: Purchases 11242 7546
Less: Chasing Stock of Materialy 6249 G347
Total 113.39 4583
—_— = ——1
5.25 Changes in Inventory of Finithed Goods, Stock in Trade & Work in For the year ended March 31,
Progess 2023 (%) 2022 ()
Cipening Invantony .66 .57
Less: Closing Inventony 17.04 8,66
Tital (8.38) 2.50
5.26 Employee Benefit Expenses For the year ended March 31,
2023 (%) 202 ()
Salary, Wages, Bonus & Allowances 11562 x|
Contribution 1o Provident and Other Funds 7.54 6.54
Gratuity Benefit Expenses 324 284
Staff Weltare Expenses [y .37
Tatsd 12747 109,45
"h‘:.:'rd- -h"":.-l"'.

-

.L‘|'. "-'l:w. i 1]/
3 LEoDutn '.-."'I :-_|

Balance Sheet of 200MCC Private Limited as at March 31, 2073



20 MCC Private Limited

(Farmerly known as Bruno industrial Products Private Lirmited)

Finnnicial Year 2022.23

Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 T In Lakhs
527 Finance Costs For the year ended March 31,
2023 (1) 2022 (%)
interest Expenses
Intevest on Term Loan o3 024
Interest on TDS 0.l 0o
Interest and Penalty 005 0.0
Interest on Lease Liability 1.81 0.0
Bank Charges Qup2 a2y
Total 2,02 0.56
- - —
5.28 Other Expenses For the year ended March 31,
2023 () 2022 (%)
Manufacturing Expenses
Consumption of Stores & Spares 2549 02
Powrer and Fuel 1.79 0.0
Other Manufacturing and Factory Expenses 69.3% 7459
Material Handling Charges 1347 007
Rent-Factory 0.02 0.12
Repairs to Plant and Machinery 064 022
Tatal {I) 828.20 75.T1
Administrative Expenses
Auditars Remuneration (Refer Note 5.33) 1.00 10,55
Past, Telephone & Courier 0.56 .66
Software and Computer Maintenance 013 1.67
Travelling and Corveyance 4.45 4.50
Vehicle & Running Maintenance 499 1632
Professional Fees 1567 B11
GET Expense 284 oo
Rent-Godown 00 167
Bad Dabts 044 0
Legal, License & Renewal Expenses .80 065
Miscellaneous Expenses 408 176
Printing & Stationery 1214 176
Rearnizsion of Debit Balance 4.24 3.27
Total (11} 51.54 28,12
Salling & Distribution Expenses
Gaelling Expences 4.50 857
Sales Commission 1769 a0
Sades Incentives 1485 18.03
Sales Promation 6,53 0.0
Travelling Expenses 31.54 21.13
Freight Qutwands 25.28 1292
Tatal (1) 106.22 61.06
Total (I)+ {0+ {10 _246.07 165.89

Batance Sheet of 20MCC Private Limited as at March 37 2003



20 MCC Private Limited

(Farmerty known as Bruno indusri) Froducts Private Limiteq)
Financial Year 2022-23

¥ln Lakhs
5.29 Income Taxes
{alincome tax expense/(benefit) recognised in the statements of profit and lass
Income tax in the statements of ml‘irimllﬂncmuishﬂfﬂhlfﬂfnwl 3
P i For the year ended March 31,
2023 (1) 2022 (%)
Current Tay
(@) Current income tax 0.0 0.
(] Short/(Excess) provision of income tax in respect of previous years o 0.0
ic) Defemed tax benafit {12.68) [20.16)
Tax expensa for the year [ asb4g) 112,67 {20.18)
b} Incoma tax Expenses/{Benefit) Recognised directly in equity
Income tax expense/{benedit) recognised ditectly in equity consist of the Tollowing:
For the year ended March 31,
Tax effect on acturad gains,tosses on defined benefit obligation &2} 0.0
Benedit) recogniged in the equity {.62) 0.0|

(e} Reconciliation of effective tax rate

The fellowing is a reconciliation of the Comapany's effective tax rates for the years ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2002

For the year ended March 31,
i 200300 | zoeam |
Prafit before income tax (59.78)| 131,18
Enacted tax rate in india 26.00%, 20.00%,
Tax a1 statutory income tax rate - .
Effect of;
Mon Deductible Expenze for tax purposes:
Disaliowable Expenses 5B 051
Capital Gain Income,/{Loss) 0.0 (22.59)
Current Tax Proviskon 0.0 ﬂ'.l:l1
Earligr year's tax
ncreases {Decreasa) in Deferred Ta Liahility (12.68] E016)
Deferred Tax Provision [12.68) (30,16
Capital Gain Tax oo
Income Tax Expense (1267 {30.16)
Effective tax rage % 0%
5.30 Statement of Other Comprehensive Incomea

For the year ended March 31,
Particulars 2023 (1) 2022 ()
(i} Items that will nodt be reckassified to piohit or loss
Remeasuroment gains (losses) on defined benefit plang
Actuarial gains and besses - Gain fkoss) 237 a2
Tax impact on Actuarial gains and losses {452 0.0
Total () 175 002
[} ems that will be reclassified to profit or loss n.u1 00
Incore tax relating 1o items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - Gain 00 “-f'1
Mioss) ;
Total (i) 0.0 [ali]
Total (i+1i) 1.?} coHi 002

' B ils, ¥

Balance Sheet of 20MCC Private Limited as at March 31, 2023




20 MCC Private Limited
{Formerly known as Brung Industrial Products Private Limited)
Financial Year 2022-23

MNotes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 % In Lakhs
539 income Taxes
{a)income tax expense/{benefit) recognised in the statements of profit and loss
Income tax expense recogniged in the statements of profit and lass consists of the following:
Pariiculars For the year ended March 31,
2023 (¥ 2022 (1)
Current Tax
(3] Current income tax 0.0 ]
{b) Shart/f{Excess) provision of income tax in respect of previous years .01 o
oy Deferred tax benefit 1 12.68) {3016}
[Tax expense for the year [ asbc) (12.67) {30.18)
b} Income tax Expenses/(Benefit) Recognised directly in equity
Income tax expense/{benefit) recognised ditectly in eguity consist of the following:
Particulars For the year ended Mareh 21,
2023 (1) 2022 (7
Tax effect on actural gains/losses on defined benefit ohligation [5%] 0.0
Total Income tax expense/Benefit) recogniged in the equity {-6Z) 0.0

(2} Reconclilation of effective tax rate

The following is a reconciliation of the Comapany's effective tax rates for the years ended March 31, 2023 and March 3, w22

lpﬂm“ For the year ended March 31,
2023 (7} 2022 (7
Frofit before income tax {59 7E) (131.18)
Enacted tax rate in india 26.00% 26,00%
Tax af statutony income tax rate - -
Effect af:
Man Deductible Expense for tax purposes:
Disallowable Expenses 51342!1 Q.51
Capital Gain IncomeLoss) a0 (22.69)
Current Tax Provision 0.0 a0
Earlser year's tax
Incremse/ (Decrease) in Defemed Tax Liability (12,68} {30.16)
Deferred Tax Provision (12.68) {3016}
Capital Gain Tax o
Income Tax Expense (12,67 (3016)
Effective tax rate ¥ 0%
5.30 Statement of Othor Comprehensive Income
Far the year ended March 31,
(i} Itemns that will not be reclassifed to profit or koss
Remeasurement gains (losses) on defined benefit plans
Actuarial gaing and losses - Gain /loss) 237 Q.02
Taw impact on Actuarial gains and losses 4 0.0
Total i) 1.75 .02
{if) items that will be reclassified to profit ar boss 0.0 (1]
[incomse tax relating to fterns that will be reclassified to profit or koss - Gain
0.0 0.4
Mlerss)
Total (i} 0.0 K]
Total (i+i) 0.02|

Balance Sheet of 20MCC Private Limited as at Masch 31, 2023



20 MCC Private Limited
(Forrmerty known as Bruno Industeiel Products Private Linvited)

Financial Year 2022-23
HMotes 1o Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 T In Lakhs
DOther additional information to the financial statements
5.31|Earnings per share For the year ended March 31,
2023 (%) 2022 (%)
Proft after tax [47.11) (10702}
Nos. Hos,
Weighted average number of Crdinary Shares for Basic EPS 72.50,548 72,50.548
Weighted average numbser of Crdinary Shares for Diluted - EPS 72.50,548 72,50.548
Mominal value of Ordinary Shanes (1) 10 10
Basic and Diluted Earmings per Ordinary Share (%) PGS [1.3%
532 Auditors’ Remuneration For the year ended March 31,
2023 (%) 2022 (T)
Audit Fees [Statutony Audit) 0.7 pas
For Taxathon Matlers 0.30 030
For Other Services {lﬂl 0.0
Total 1.00] 0.65]
5.33|Disclosure for dues from MSMEs For the year ended March 31,
2021 (%) 2022 (M)
Disclosure under MSMED Act, 2006 are provided as under for the year 2022-23 to the extent
the company has recelved intimation from the suppliers regarding their status under the act
(1) Principal amount and the interest due thereon rémaining unpaid
in each supplier at the end of each accounting year (but due within e .
due date as per MSMED Act)
Principal amount due to Micro and Small Enterpaise 281 %

Interest Due Cn Abowe

(2] Interest paid by the company in terms of Section 16 of the
MEMED Act, 2006 along with the amount of the payment made o
the supplier bayvond the appointed day during the perod

(3) Interest due and payable for the period of the delay (whech have
been paid but beyond the appointed day during the period), but
without adding interest specified under MSMED Act, 2006

(4) Amaunt OF Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of
each accounting year

(3) Interest due and remaining payable even in the succeeding
years, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually

| pasd o the Small Enterprises

Balance Sheet of HMOC Private Limited as at March 31, 2023
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20 MCC Private Limited
fFarmerly kmown a3 Brung Industriol Products Private Limited)
Financial Year 2022-23

Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

¥ In Lakhs

£.35 Leases

The Companty has elected to apply the practical expedient to aceount for leases for which the lease term ands within 12 months of

the date of initial application as shor-tenm leases and low-value assels,

Disclosures pursuant to Ind AS 116;

Following are the changes in the carrying vabue of right of use assets for the year ended March 31, 2023:

BAocumulated Carrying

Category of Right of use Assets Gross Block Depreciation Amount
Th_ilﬂlngs

Balance as at April 01, 2022 Q.0 0.0

Additions 23,40 786

Deletions a0 [il1]

Balance as at March 31, 2023 21.40 7.86 15.54
Plant & Machineny

Balance as at April 01, 20232 00 0

Additiong 6.32 .53

Deletions 0.0 0.0

Balance as at March 31, 2022 6.32 0.53 5,75

The apgregate depréciation expense amounting to T B39 Lakhs an ROU assets is included under Depreciation and Amortization

Expensa in the Statement of Profit and Loss. (Refer Mote ne 5.03)

The following is the break-up of curment and non-current leate liabilities as at March 31, 2023

Particulars (% in Lakhs )
Current lease Rabddities 10.52
Mon current lease habilitses 11,14
The following is the movement in lease Rabilities dusing the year ended March 31, 2023
|Particulars ) (T in Lakhs )
Balance as at April 01, 2022 0.0
Additions 2961
Finance cost accrsed 1.B1
Deletiony Ly
Payment of lease liabilites 9,75
Balance as at March 31, 2023 21,66
Tha table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of lease liabilites as at March 31, 2023 on an
undiscounted basis;

Particulars {T in Lakhs )
Less than ane year 10.52
One to five years 1.4
More than five years 1]

Rental expense for shori-term leases recognised in the Statement of Prodit and Loss was ¥ 9.75 Lakhs for the year

ended March 31, 2023

Balance Sheet of HMACC Private Limidted a= at March 31, 2023
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5.36 Additional Regulatory Information Disclosures

1 Title deeds of Immovable Properties not held in name of the Company
The Company does not have any iImmovable Properties not beld in its own name.

2 Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies {(ROC)
The company has not registered any charge with ROC, hence reporting under this section doesnot apply.

3 Details of Benami Property held
The compary does not hold any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)
and rules made thereunder, hence no proceedings initisted or pending against the company under the said Act and
fules,

4 Loans and advances granted to specified person
There are no loans or advances granted to specified persons namely promaters, directors, KMPs and related parties.

5 Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
The company has not traded or invested in Crypto curmency or Virual Currency during the financial year.

& Undisclosed Income
There B no tranzaction, which has not been recorded in books of accounts, that has been surrendered or disclosad as
income during the year in tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961,

7 Relatfonship with struck off companies
The comipany do not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013
or section 560 of Companies Act, 1954,

8 Willful Defaulter
The Company is not declared wilful defaulier by Bank or Financial Instiwtion

9 Wilisation of borrowed funds, share premium and other funds

The Company has not given any advance or loan or invested funds from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources with the understanding that intermediany would directly or indirectly lend or invest in other person or
equity identified in any manner whatsoever byor on behalf of the company as ultimate beneficiaries or provide ary
guarantee of security or the like to on behalf of ultimate beneficiaries. The Company has not received any furd from
any persan or entity with the understanding that the Company would directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
porson o entity identified in any manner whatsosver by or on behalf of the funding party (ultimate beneficiary} or
provided amy guarantes of security or the ke on behalf of the ultimate beneficiary,

5.37 Previous Year Figures
Previous Year Figures have been re-grouped, re-ammanged, re-classified wherever necessary to conform curment year
figures.

Slgnificant Accounting Palicies
Motes referred to above form an integral part of the financlal statements
Az per our sudit report of sven date attached
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